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Addendum 
 

Solicitation 
Name Demolition of Properties for MKAA Q1925 Addendum 

Number 2 Date 04/02/2019 

 
This addendum answers questions raised about this solicitation.  To aid in readability, the questions are 
in black, the answers are in bolded blue, and the answers follow immediately below. 
 

Q1 Will KCDC extend the due date for questions to be submitted? 
 Yes, the deadline for questions is extended to Wednesday, April 3, 2019 @ 4:00 p.m. 
Q2 Will KCDC post the asbestos report? 
 Yes, KCDC has attached the asbestos report to this Addendum #2; see Attachment #1.  The volume 

data for this report will be posted as Addendum #3, shortly. 
Q3 Who is responsible for utility abandonment? 
 Per Section 3.02 of the solicitation documents, the Airport Authority will be responsible for utility 

abandonment to the road.   
Q4 Are the rock driveways to be installed after the demolition? 
 No.  The rock driveways should be installed prior to demolition. 
Q5 May vegetative material from the Callahan Road site be taken to the Louisville site for disposal? 
 Yes. 
Q6 Does KCDC prefer their standard Bid envelope cover (not included in bid documents) or can 

contractor’s use their own? 
 Contractor can use their own form.  The form must include the Contractor’s Name, Licensing 

Classification, License Number and Expiration Date. 
Q6 Will a Bid Bond & Payment/Performance Bond be required?   

If yes, can an Irrevocable Letter of Credit be used? 
 No, Bid Bond & Payment/Performance Bonds are not required. 
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